FILED 2/23/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 01805-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:52 PM
To: Margo DuVal

Subject: RE: 20180033-TA

Hi Margo,

Thank you for bringing that to our attention. We have updated the description for Docket 20180033
to include the CLK note. We have also updated the docket titles and utilities for Dockets 20180034
and 20180035 to match Teleport’s name as originally filed in the petitions. If there are any changes
to be made, please advise.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

From: Margo DuVal

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 20180033-TA

Hi Dorothy,
I am assigned to Docket Nos. 20180033-TA, 20180034-TA, and 20180035-TA, that were all filed by Teleport. I noticed
that there is a Clerk’s note on Docket Nos. 20180034-TA and 20180035-TA indicating that Teleport’s name in its filing

does not match name shown in MCD. Should there also be a Clerk’s note on Docket No. 20180033-TA (there is not one
currently)?

Thanks!

Margo





